
 

NOTICE OF HYBRID HEARING 

May 18, 2021 

10:00 A.M., Zoom/ 2360 Rayburn House Office Building 

  

TO:   Members, Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax, and Capital Access 

FROM:  Sharice Davids, Chairwoman  

DATE:  Tuesday, May 11, 2021 

______________________________________________________________________________  

The Committee on Small Business Subcommittee on Economic Growth, Tax, and Capital Access 

will hold a hybrid hearing titled: “Examining the role of Community Development Financial 

Institutions and Minority Depository Institutions in Small Business Lending.” The hearing is 

scheduled to begin at 10:00 A.M. on Tuesday, May 18, 2021 in Room 2360 of the Rayburn 

House Office Building. Participating members can also join remotely via Zoom.  

 

The hearing will introduce Members to Community Development Financial Institutions (CDFIs) 

and Minority Depository Institutions (MDIs), and will discuss the impact these institutions make 

in their communities, especially with respect to supporting local entrepreneurs. Members will also 

learn about the SBA and non-SBA programs intended to support CDFIs and MDIs. 
 

A staff briefing will be held at 2:00 P.M. on Monday, May 17, 2021 through Zoom.  

 

If you or your staff have questions, please contact Matthew Gómez, Counsel for the Committee. 

 


